From: Chambers - Gostencnik DP <Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 August 2020 11:30 AM

To: Kristen Wischer <kwischer@anmf.org.au>

Cc: Brent Ferguson <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>; Ruchi Bhatt
<Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au>; AMOD <AMOD@fwec.gov.au>; Daniel Crute <dcrute@anmf.org.au>
Subject: RE: AM2020/1 Application to vary the Nurses Award 2010 - Ai Group Correspondence
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Ms Wischer,
A formal response by 5pm today is acceptable to the Deputy President.
Regards,

Christopher McDermott
Associate to Deputy President Gostencnik

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (03) 8656 4528

Fax: (03) 9555 0401
chambers.gostencnik.dp@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwc.gov.au

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country and
pay our respects to their Elders past present and emerging.

[ Ty e

From: Kristen Wischer <kwischer@anmf.org.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 August 2020 11:19 AM

To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP <Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Brent Ferguson <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>; Ruchi Bhatt
<Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au>; AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>; Daniel Crute <dcrute@anmf.org.au>
Subject: RE: AM2020/1 Application to vary the Nurses Award 2010 - Ai Group Correspondence
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Associate to Deputy President Gostencnik

| refer to the Applicant’s request for an extension of time to file their submission in reply and to
adjourn the hearing listed for 1 September 2020. Before formally responding to the request, the
ANMF would like to discuss the request with the Applicant’s representatives. They are not available
until after 3.30 today.
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The ANMF at this point is reluctant to lose the hearing date listed for 1 September, however, we do
consider both parties need the opportunity to consider the Full Bench Decision [2019]FWCFB 6953 in
the Overtime for Casuals matter that was handed down yesterday evening after the Applicant’s
request was made.

Could I indicate that the ANMF considers that a preferable course of action would be to grant a short
extension for the Applicant to file their submission in reply and that the hearing date be utilised as a
Directions Hearing.

Subject to His Honour’s views, could | ask that the Respondent make a formal response to the
request by no later than 5.00 pm today?

Kind regards

Kristen Wischer

Kristen Wischer | Senior Federal Industrial Officer
Australian Nursing & Midwifery Federation

Level 1, 365 Queen Street Melbourne Victoria 3000
T: (03) 9602 8500 | F:(03) 9602 8567

E: kwischer@anmf.org.au | W: www.anmf.org.au

YEAR OF THE

*NURSE & A oan

MIDWIFE Faderation

Follow the ANMF on Social Media: Facebook | Twitter

From: Chambers - Gostencnik DP <Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 19 August 2020 9:28 AM

To: Kristen Wischer <kwischer@anmf.org.au>

Cc: Brent Ferguson <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>; Ruchi Bhatt
<Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au>; AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: AM2020/1 Application to vary the Nurses Award 2010 - Ai Group Correspondence
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear Ms Wischer,

The Deputy President seeks the ANMF’s views in relation to the Applicant’s email below.
A response is requested as soon as possible.

Regards,

Christopher McDermott
Associate to Deputy President Gostencnik

Fair Work Commission
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Tel: (03) 8656 4528
Fax: (03) 9555 0401
chambers.gostencnik.dp@fwc.gov.au

11 Exhibition St, Melbourne Victoria 3000
GPO Box 1994, Melbourne Victoria 3001

www.fwc.gov.au

The Fair Work Commission acknowledges that our business is conducted on the traditional lands of
Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. We acknowledge their continuing connection to country and
pay our respects to their Elders past present and emerging.

From: Ruchi Bhatt <Ruchi.Bhatt@aigroup.com.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 18 August 2020 5:29 PM

To: Chambers - Gostencnik DP <Chambers.Gostencnik.DP@fwc.gov.au>

Cc: Brent Ferguson <Brent.Ferguson@aigroup.com.au>; Kristen Wischer <kwischer@anmf.org.au>;
AMOD <AMOD@fwc.gov.au>

Subject: AM2020/1 Application to vary the Nurses Award 2010 - Ai Group Correspondence

Dear Associate,

Please find attached correspondence from the Australian Industry Group in relation to the above
matter.

Yours sincerely,

Ruchi Bhatt
Senior Adviser — Workplace Relations Policy

51 Walker Street, North Sydney NSW 2060
L T: 02 9466 5513

M: 0400 395 348

E: ruchi.bhatt@aigroup.com.au
www.aigroup.com.au

GROUP | ©0O®
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